
 
 
 
PO Box 159 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 

 

  
 

 
 
 
Administrator: Christophe Jenkins 
cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Clerk: Michelle T. Johnson 
mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Treasurer: Melissa Depies 
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us 
 

 

Emailed to village trustees, committee members, papers, and Friends of Fredonia on 7/6/2023 
 

Posted at Port Washington State Bank, Fredonia Post Office, and Village Hall on 7/6/2023 

AGENDA 
 

FREDONIA PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING 
MONDAY, July 10th, 2023 - 7:00 P.M. 

Fredonia Government Center – Village Board Room 
242 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, Wisconsin 

 
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS WILL BE BEFORE THE PLAN COMMISSION 
FOR INITIATION, DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION, DELIBERATION AND 

 POSSIBLE FORMAL ACTION 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Consent Agenda: 
1.) Approve Minutes from the June 5, 2023, Plan Commission meeting 

 
3. Zoning Change:  

a) A Public Hearing at 7:00PM to Rezone Property Address 709 
Martin Drive, Fredonia, WI, 53021 (Parcel Number 
090500122040) From A-1 Agricultural to Three Proposed Lots 
All Zoned RS-1 Single Family Residential. 

 
   Applicant: Kenneth Jacek of 709 Martin Dr. Fredonia, WI 53021 
    
   Agent: Same 

b) Discussion and Possible Recommendation to Village Board to 
Rezone Property Address 709 Martin Drive, Fredonia, WI, 
53021 (Parcel Number 090500122040) From A-1 Agricultural to 
Three Proposed Lots All Zoned RS-1 Single Family Residential. 
 

   Applicant: Kenneth Jacek of 709 Martin Dr. Fredonia, WI 53021 
    
   Agent: Same 
 

c) A Public Hearing at 7:00PM to Rezone Property Address 705 
Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, WI, 53021 (Parcel Number 
090500617002) From RD-1 to RS-1 Single Family Residential. 

 
   Applicant: Michael D. Strand  

mailto:cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us


Emailed to village trustees, committee members, papers, and Friends of Fredonia on 7/6/2023 
Posted at Port Washington State Bank, Fredonia Post Office, and Village Hall on 7/6/2023 

    
   Agent: Same 
 

d) Discussion and Possible Recommendation to Village Board to 
Rezone Property Address 705 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, WI, 
53021 (Parcel Number 090500617002) From RD-1 to RS-1 
Single Family 

 
   Applicant: Michael D. Strand  
    
   Agent: Same 

 
 

4. Certified Survey Map (CSM) 
 

a) Discussion and Possible Recommendation on Industrial Park CSM-23-
3 

 
   Applicant: Village of Fredonia 
 
   Agent: Strand Engineering, Inc. 
 
  

5. Items for Future Consideration 
 

6. Adjourn 
.               
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a majority of the Fredonia Village Board may attend 
this meeting in order to gather information about a subject over which they have 
decision-making responsibility. 
 
UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or 
to request this service, contact the Village Clerk at 692-9125. 
 



1 | P a g e  P l a n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 6 / 0 5 / 2 3  
 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 5, 2023 
 
Chairman Gehrke called the Plan Commission meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  
 
Board members present: Dan Gehrke, Blake Buvid, Don Dohrwardt, Gerry Weiland, and 
Troy Bretl. 
 
Board members excused: Dan Wellskopf and Jerry Jacque. 
 
Staff/Officials present: Village Administrator Christophe Jenkins and Village Treasurer 
Melissa Depies. 
 
Others present: Kenneth and Jennifer Jacek.  
 
Approve minutes 

Motion by Troy Bretl, seconded by Don Dohrwardt, to approve the January 9, 
2023, Plan Commission meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Discussion and possible action on the Industrial Park CSM. 
Administrator Jenkins explained that this is the first request to begin splitting the 
Industrial Park land into individual lots. Jenkins noted that the State restricts how many 
lots you can split out at one time. This request is to split the property into four separate 
lots; a future request will be to split lot 2 and lot 4 of this CSM.  
 
Discussion occurred as to who had purchased what parcel and how the 
sales/development was progressing.  
 

Motion by Don Dohrwardt seconded by Troy Bretl to recommend the Village 
Board approve the proposed CSM splitting the Industrial Park land into four 
designated lots and two outlots. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
Discussion and possible action on CSM 23-1, Three Lot Certified Survey Map to 
split they existing single lot located at 709 Martin Drive, Fredonia, WI 53021 
(Parcel Number 090500122040). 
Administrator Jenkins stated that the property is currently a 3.5 acre parcel. The 
property owner would like to split this property into three separate lots. The property is 
currently zoned A-1; therefore this split would also require a zoning change to R-1. 
 
Kenneth Jacek stated that they will be building a single family home on one of the lots 
and the existing farmhouse will be sold to their son. There is no intension to develop the 
property any further than that.  
 



2 | P a g e  P l a n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 6 / 0 5 / 2 3  
 

Motion by Troy Bretl, seconded by Blake Buvid, to recommend the Village  
Board approve CSM 23-1, Three Lot Certified Survey Map to Split the Existing 
Single Lot Located at 709 Martin Drive, Fredonia, WI 53021 (Parcel Number 
090500122040). Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Discussion and possible action to set a Public Hearing for a Zoning Change at 
property address 709 Martin Drive, Fredonia, WI (Parcel Number 090500122040) 
from Agricultural to three proposed lots all zoned R-1 Single Family Residential. 
 

Motion by Don Dohrwardt, seconded by Blake Buvid, to recommend the Village  
Board schedule a Public Hearing before the Plan Commission on July 10, 2023 
at 7:00 PM to approve a zoning change at property address 709 Marin Drive, 
Fredonia, WI 53021 (Parcel Number 090500122040) from A-1 to three proposed 
lots all zoned R-1 Single Family Residential. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Discussion and possible action to set a Public Hearing for a Zoning Change at 
property address 705 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, WI (Parcel Number 
090500617002) from RD-1 to RS-1. 
Administrator Jenkins explained that this property is currently a duplex and the owner 
would like to remodel it to a single family home.  
 

Motion by Gerry Weiland, seconded by Don Dohrwardt, to recommend the 
Village Board schedule a Public Hearing before the Plan Commission on July 10, 
2023 at 7:00 PM to approve a zoning change at property address 705 Fredonia 
Avenue, Fredonia, WI 53021 (Parcel Number 090500617002) from RD-1 to RS-
1. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Items for future consideration 
None. 
 
Adjournment 

Motion by Don Dohrwardt, seconded by Troy Bretl, to adjourn the meeting at 
7:31 p.m. Motion carried. 



PO Box 159 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 
Phone: 262-692-9125 
Fax: 262-692-2883 

Administrator: Christophe Jenkins 
cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Clerk: Michelle T. Johnson 
mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Treasurer: Melissa Depies 
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us 

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR ZONING CHANGE 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
242 FREDONIA AVENUE 

MONDAY, July 10, 2023 – 7:00PM 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Plan Commission of the Village of Fredonia will hold a public 
hearing for the purpose of hearing public comment on and reaction to a proposed change in property zoning. 

Property to be rezoned: 

Property Address 709 Martin Drive, Fredonia, WI, 53021 (Parcel Number 090500122040) 
From A-1 Agricultural to Three Proposed Lots All Zoned RS-1 Single Family Residential. 

Applicant: Kenneth Jacek of 709 Martin Dr. Fredonia, WI 53021 
Agent: Same 

Following said hearing and after consideration of the Plan Commission recommendation, the Village Board will 
then take formal action on the proposed rezoning of said properties on July 20, 2023. 

Interested citizens are encouraged to attend the public hearing on Monday, July 10, 2023 at 7:00PM at the 
Fredonia Government Center Board Room, 242 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, Wisconsin.  Further information 
about these matters may be obtained by contacting the clerk of the Village of Fredonia.   

FOR: Fredonia Plan Commission 
By:  
Michelle T. Johnson 
Village Clerk 

Sent To:  
Abutting Properties 
Plan Commission 
Village Administration 

Posted June 13, 2023 at 1:28 PM by Michelle T. Johnson, Village Clerk

mailto:cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us










PO Box 159 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 
Phone: 262-692-9125 
Fax: 262-692-2883 

Administrator: Christophe Jenkins 
cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Clerk: Michelle T. Johnson 
mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Treasurer: Melissa Depies 
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us 

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR ZONING CHANGE 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
242 FREDONIA AVENUE 

MONDAY, July 10, 2023 – 7:00PM 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Plan Commission of the Village of Fredonia will hold a public 
hearing for the purpose of hearing public comment on and reaction to a proposed change in property zoning. 

Property to be rezoned: 

Property Address 705 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, WI, 53021 (Parcel Number 090500617002) 
From RD-1 to RS-1 

Applicant: Michael D. Strand 
Agent: Same 

Following said hearing and after consideration of the Plan Commission recommendation, the Village Board will 
then take formal action on the proposed rezoning of said properties on July 20, 2023. 

Interested citizens are encouraged to attend the public hearing on Monday, July 10, 2023 at 7:00PM at the 
Fredonia Government Center Board Room, 242 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, Wisconsin.  Further information 
about these matters may be obtained by contacting the clerk of the Village of Fredonia.   

FOR: Fredonia Plan Commission 
By:  
Michelle T. Johnson 
Village Clerk 

Sent To:  
Abutting Properties 
Plan Commission 
Village Administration 

Posted on Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 1:29 PM by Michelle Johnson, Village Clerk

mailto:cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us




H
HFredonia Ave

H
H

W
is

c
o

n
s

in
S

t

Fredonia Ave

W
is

c
o

n
s

in
S

t

H HFredonia Ave

M-1 Manufacturing

A-1 General Agricultural/Holding District

RS-2 Single Family Residential

RS-2 Single Family Residential

A-1 General Agricultural/Holding District

RD-1 Residential Duplex

B-1 Business

RD-1 Residential Duplex

Village of Fredonia Maps

Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap,
Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS,
US Census Bureau, USDA

Zoning

A1-General Agricultural/Holding District

B-1 Business

M-1 Manufacturing

RD-1 Residential Duplex

RS-1 Single Family Residential

RS-2 Single Family Residential

RS-3 Single Family Residential

Control Survey Diagram

PLSS Quarter Sections

PLSS Sections

PLSS Townships

CSM

Building Footprints

Parcels

Road Reservation

Road Right-of-Way

Condominium

Gap

Overlap

Tax Parcel

Historical Parcel Lines

Local Roads

Private Road

Town/Public Road

Highways

US Highway

State Highway

County Road

Ramp

Railroad Centerline

PLSS Corners

Center of Section

GPS Point

Meander Corner

Quarter Section Corner

Section Corner

Witness Corner

5/17/2023, 9:58:14 AM
0 0.01 0.020.01 mi

0 0.01 0.030.01 km

1:564

Village of Fredonia
Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA |



Hello Fredonia Officials, 
 
This email is my "comment" on the requested zoning change to 705 Fredonia Ave. 
At this time I am not sure I will be able to attend the Planning Commission mtg. on 7-10-23 
I live at 701 Fredonia Ave, the first house East of and abutting 705 Fredonia Ave. 
I am both excited and pleased that the property is going to single family. 
The new owners are already doing a lot of improvements to the property. 
 
I am 100% for the zoning change. 
 
(Please let me know if you receive this and if there is anything else I need to do. ) 
 
Thank you, 
Scot Roberts 
701 Fredonia Ave. 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 
414-218-0698 
sr6972@wi.rr.com 

 

mailto:sr6972@wi.rr.com









	Fredonia Government Center – Village Board Room

